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March 25.2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street. N.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Barbara Kreisman
Chief, Video Division. Media Bureau

David Brown
Associate Chief, Video Division, Media Bureau

Re: Prime Cities Broadcasting, Inc.
Request fbr Dismissal of Group

Application for Assignment of
Broadcast Station License(s)

Lead Application File No.
BALCDT-2}131 127 ABT

Dear Ms. Dorlch:

On behalf of our client, Prime Cities Broadcasting, Inc., proposed assignor of the stations
specified in the above-ref-erenced pending application for assignment of license(s), this is to
request dismissal of that application. The subject stations include the following:

KNDX, Bismarck, ND (Facility ID No. 82611)
KXND, Minot, ND (Facility ID No. 52615)
K3BHA-D, Dickinson, ND (Facil i ty ID No. 130519)
K3BHS, Williston. ND (Facility ID No. 129958)

The executed original of this letter is being sent today to the Commission via first class U.S.
Mail. Should any question arise concerning this matter, please communicate directly with the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

BORSARI & PAXSON

il^ r,*4,1,,r^*, f^ y, aL__
cc(via email): Ms. Kreisman

Mr. Brown

Anne Thomas Paxson


